CRW.520.011.1337

From: Michelle Fielding

Sent: Sat, 2 Jun 2018 09:30:40 +1000

To: Matt Asher;Peter Herring

Cc: Joshua Preston;Jacqueline Couch

Subject: FW: JSN-137-JSN 140 [CM-COMP.FID1871]

FYI

Regards

Michelle Fielding| Group General Manager — Regulatory and Compliance | Crown Resorts Limited

| w:
www.crownmelbourne.com.au

From: Michelle Fielding

Sent: Saturday, 2 June 2018 9:27 AM

To:

Subject: FW: JSN-137-JSN 140 [CM-COMP.FID3195]

Morning

Matt relayed that Tracy’s first two emails in July didn’t go to him because they were sent to an
incorrect email address. Jacqui chased him up on the third one (she had assumed he had already
replied to the earlier emails in July, so was surprised to see Tracy chasing this in November) and
forwarded it to Matt. Matt says he then had a meeting with Tracy and ran through where to find the
information she was seeking in the reports that the VCGLR already received. Tracy indicated that
there was some additional information she needed and Matt sent her the below email indicating
that she would receive these additional reports going forward. The next he heard on the matter was
when you emailed us last week.

Thanks Jason, | hope this helps, but let me know if you need anything further.
Regards
Michelle Fielding| Group General Manager — Regulatory and Compliance | Crown Resorts Limited

| w:
www.crownmelbourne.com.au

From: Matt Asher
Sent: Thursday, 16 November 2017 2:00 PM

To: I
Subject: FW: JSN-137-JSN 140
Hi Tracy,

This will now come through to you following all jackpot changes.

Don't hesitate to let me know if you need any further clarification regarding attached info.
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Regards,

Matt Asher | Strategy & Innovation Manager
CROWN Melbourne Limited

8 Whiteman Street, Southbank 3006

From: Maurice Choukry
Sent: Thursday, 16 November 2017 12:02 PM

To: Matt Asher [

Subject: FW: JSN-137-JSN 140

Maurice Choukry
Gaming Machines | Technical Manager
Crown Melbourne Limited

Web: www.crownmelbourne.com.au

c.gn Discover the World of Crown

REWARDS

From: Maurice Choukry
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 11:54 AM

CRW.520.011.1338

To: I D-ren Hildred; GM_Tech _Managers; gregorio; Sean Foster

Subject: JSN-137-JSN 140

Maurice Choukry
Gaming Machines | Technical Manager
Crown Melbourne Limited

Web: www.crownmelbourne.com.au
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CRW.520.011.1339

- Discover the World of Crown

REWARDS
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